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YATES BUILDING — 207 SOUTH 4TH ST.
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO - 88210

January 3, 1975

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. EEEL“EV e
Secretary-Director cer oo (21D
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission - JAI 6 v
P.O. Box 2088 . o, c. 0.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ATTTSEA, DT

Re: CG Kimes #1l, Queen Gas Well
Section 28-T15S-R29E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

With respect to our letter of December 27, 1974,
we wish to inform you that we were able to obtain an
8-5/8 packer sooner than expected and have completed
as of 12-31-74 the Kimes as follows:

1565' of 2-3/8" N-80 tubing set on 8-5/8" packer
at 1566°'.

It appears that we will no longer need an exception
to rule 1074. We appreciate very much your attention
to this matter.

Yours truly,

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
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